Municipality of Anchorage
Public Transit Advisory Board
Meeting Agenda

May 9, 2024; 5:30-7:00 P.M.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the April 11, 2024, Minutes (Action Item)

ok~ w e

Public Involvement Announcement:

Audience participation at this meeting is limited to the Public Comments section of the agenda.
However, the Chair may open any agenda item for public comment. Written comments will be
addressed first, then verbal comments on a first-recognized basis by the Board Chair. Each commenter
should state their name so it can be recorded in the minutes. Commenters will have two minutes to
speak on each agenda item they wish to comment on. If you used the call-in number, please mute
yourself when not speaking by dialing *6. A recording is being made of this meeting and will be posted

on the Municipal website.

6. Action /Information Iltems:

a. Reports and updates
i. Director's and Operations Update (Information Item): 10 minutes
ii. Service Change (Information Item): 10 minutes
iii. Ridership Update (Information Item): 10 minutes
iv. Membership Work Group Report (Information Item): 5 minutes
b. Continued Business
i. PTAB's Procedural Rules and Order of Business (Action Item): 15 minutes
c. New Business
i. Elections (Action Item): 10 minutes
1. Chair
2. Vice Chair
3. Secretary
ii. Talking Points Work Group (Information/Discussion Item): 5 minutes

7. Public Comments [2 minutes each]
8. Member Comments

9. Adjournment

Next PTAB Meeting Date:
PTAB Regular Meeting — Thursday, June 13, 2024

The Municipality of Anchorage does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, sex, color, national origin, religion or disability in access to, or
operation of its programs, services, activities or in its hiring or employment practices. Title VI inquiries should be forwarded to
titlevi@muni.org or 907.343.8246. PTAB meetings are audio recorded. The AMATS Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) process is
used to satisfy the public participation process of the Program of Projects (POP) that is required in U.S.C. Section 5307.



Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB) =)
Meeting Minutes - Q Eﬁ'
April 11, 2023, 5:30-7:00 p.m. R1EPS  REVEE BIAE

Call to Order

Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call
PTAB Members Present Citizens Present MOA Staff Present

Nathaniel Lackey Jim Winegarner ACDA Jamie Acton
Michael Williams Stewart Nagel Nicholas Abugel
Doug Miller Kyle Mielke Stephen Stone
Sarah Preskitt
CB Brady
Peter Hill

PTAB Members Absent
Michael J. Williams

After the roll call, it was identified that a quorum was present.

Approval of the Agenda

Mr. Doug Miller moved to approve the April 11, 2024, agenda with the amendment that
item 6 be moved.

Mr. Nathaniel Lackey seconded the motion.

The motion passed without objection.

Approval of the Minutes of the March 14, 2024, meeting (Action Item)
Mr. Peter Hill moved to approve the minutes of March 14, 2024.

Mr. Michael Williams seconded the motion.

The motion passed without objection.

Public Involvement Announcement
Ms. Sarah Preskitt read the public involvement announcement.

Action/Information Items

3. PTAB Meeting Location (Action Item)

Mr. CB Brady moved to approve discussion on the PTAB meeting
location. Mr. Peter Hill seconded. The motion was approved.

Discussion took place.



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2024
Page 2 of 3

The board voted:
e Ms. Sarah Preskitt, Mr. Doug Miller, and Mr. Nathaniel Lackey
voted to meet entirely in person.
e Mr. CB Brady voted for a hybrid meeting.

e Mr. Peter Hill and Mr. Michael Williams voted for an entirely virtual
meeting.

Mr. Doug Miller moved to reconsider the issue. Mr. CB Brady seconded.

The board voted again:
e Ms. Sarah Preskitt, Mr. Doug Miller, Mr. Nathaniel Lackey, and Mr.
CB Brady voted to meet entirely in person.
e Mr. Peter Hill and Mr. Michael Williams voted for an entirely virtual
meeting.
After the vote, it was decided that PTAB would meet in person.
. Director’s and Operations Update (Information Item)

Information was provided by Ms. Jamie Acton.

. Transit Center Study Update (Information Item)
Information was provided by Mr. Stephen Stone.

. Ridership Update (Information Item)

Information was provided by Mr. Nicholas Abugel.

. PTAB'S Procedural Rules and Order of Business (Action Item)
Mr. Doug Miller moved to refer this matter to a three-person committee.
Mr. CB Brady seconded the motion.

The board voted unanimously to appoint Mr. Doug Miller, Ms. Sarah
Preskitt, and Mr. Michael Williams to the committee.

. Talking Points Work Group (Information Item)
Information was provided by Ms. Sarah Preskitt.

. Membership Work Group

Information was provided by Ms. Sarah Preskitt.



Public Transit Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Public Comments

There were no public comments.

Member Comments
e Mr. CB Brady provided comments.
e Mr. Doug Miller provided comments.
e Mr. Michael Williams provided comets.
e Mr. Peter Hill provided comments.
e Ms. Sarah Preskitt provided comments.
Adjournment
Mr. Peter Hill moved to adjourn the PTAB meeting of March 14, 2024 at 6:54 PM.
Mr. Michael Williams seconded.
The next PTAB meeting will be held on May 9, 2024, from 5:30-7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas Abugel
Transit Planning Technician

For details of the board’s discussion, please refer to the recording of this meeting on the municipal website at
http://www.muni.org/Departments/transit/Pages/PublicTransitAdvisoryBoard.aspx7



People Mover PTAB Ridership Report
All charts display data from April 1-30, 2024.

Monthly Weekday Average Ridership History

2020 =C==202]1 e=Cm=2022 e=Cmm?(23 ==g=—2024
13,000

|" 10,915

12,000
11,000
10,000
9,000
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep QOct Nov Dec

In April 2024, average weekday ridership was 10,915 an 28.4% increase compared to April 2023’s average of 8,496 riders.

55k

50k

35k

30k

25k

20k

15k

10k

Sk l n

) - = N —

) ® g ¢ &

Route 25 had the highest total ridership, followed by routes 20 and 10, respectively.



- - . - - .

£ v 75 ® S s i W w & & & o2 o

Overall system on-time performance was 73%. Route 41 had the highest on-time percentage at 79%.

70%

o

(=2
g

o
]

N
g

s
&1

w
=

H
=)

2

On-time Adherence

Il On-time
Late

M Early
Late Outlier
Early Qutlier



AnchorRIDES 2024 Ridership

16,000

14,000 13,684

13,046 L%
12,000 ’ 12,724 11,147

10,900

10,392

9,859 9,936
10,000

8,922
8,000
6,000

4,000

2,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

—e—Total 24' —e=3-Year Average




94.00%

92.00%

90.00%

88.00%

86.00%

84.00%

82.00%

80.00%

78.00%

86.17%

Jan

Feb

Mar

2024 AnchorRIDES On-Time Performance

15min +/-
92.83% 0,300,
92.35% 92.48% U 92.23%  92.29%
| N
88.06%
83.90%
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

—o—(0TP24' —e—3-Year Average

90.75%

Dec




1200

1000

800

600

400

200

959

[945 940 911
T
776
731
683 682
Jan Feb Mar Apr

2024 Unduplicated Customers

836 846
804 501 809 > 831
L ] N —-
May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

—o—Unduplicated Riders 24'  —e=—3-Year Average

896

Nov

821




May 9, 2024, PTAB Meeting RideShare Report

4 I
94 VANPOOL GROWTH YTD
93 93 93
92
91 91
20
89
88 88 88 88
Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar
\|2023 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2023 | 2024 | 2024 2024|/
Travelled in a Vanpool
545 544 541
55_"4_ °38 535 52 524 515 518 511 515 525
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 | 2023 | 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 2024 2024



635,222 621,212 617,465 VEHICLE MILES SAVED

=
L)
5
o
u
©
&
)
S

591,203

i
i

o
=)
w
0
o

571,155

i
—
Wi

.
Z

B,

I

§
%
N
N\
w%
§
\
.
S

i

Emissions Reduced Monthly (in Pounds)

484,095 473,417 470,562

443,417 450,518 433,923 450,548 425,516435r270

428,767
422,572 405,338
l l | | 389'824 ‘ |
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 2024 2024



